
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(PLEASE TYPE) 

Date April 22, 2 0 0 2  Docket No. 02 0 3 q i l  
1. Division Name/Staff Name Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler 

2. OPR Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler 

3 .  OCR Office of General Counsel 

4. Suggestedmcket Title 

Carrier CertificateNo. 7786 andAltemative Local Drchanqe Carrier CertificateNo. 7785 issuedtoMetstream 

Cammicatiom, Inc., for Violatim of Fade 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Requlatory Assessment Fees; Te1eca”ications 

Cancellationby the Florida Fublic Service Commission for Interexchanqe 

5. Suggested Docket, Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F . A . C .  

B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any) 

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any) 

6. Check one: 
XX Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

E C C t ‘ f l f W  Y’. v v r q  - p/,-[ 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martha Coggins 
Monday, April 22,2002 1 1 :04 AM 
Paula lsler 
RE: Recent payments 

None of the listed company codes have sent in payment for 2001 or 2002. 

Thanks 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 9:59 AM 
To: Martha Coggins 
Subject: Recent payments 

Good morning, Martha. Before I open dockets to cancel the following 
certificates, I need to know if payments have been received recently. The RAF 
System shows that payments have not been posted, but YOU had showed me that 
new program where you could check for payments not yet posted. The company 
codes are: 

TJ548 and TX434 - Arbros Communications (owes 2001 and 2002, each cert.) 
TF739 - B.K. Hartley (owes 2001 and 2002) 
TG254 - Branch Associates, Inc. (owes 2001 and 2002) 
TJ182 and TX271 - Compass Telecommunications (owes 2001 & 2002, each cert.) 
TI652 - Interoute-Wholesale (owes 2001 and 2002) 
TF653 - Lund Communications (owes 2002) 
TJ496 - Metstream Communications (owes 2001 and 2002) 
TF895 - Proline Communications (owes 2001 and 2002) 
TJ318 - Sprawlnet.com (owes 2001 and 2002) 

Thanks. 

1 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKJ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS IS! 
ENFORCEMEN? 
WALTER D’HAESELEER 
DRECTOR 
(850) 413-6600 

February 25,2002 

Mr. Todd J. Heme, CFO 
Metstream Communications, Inc. 
PO Box 2298 
Lake Oswego, OR 97035 

Dear Mr. Heme: 

The Commission recently received Metstream’s IXC and ALEC Regulatory Assessment Fee 
(RAF) retums (without payment) with the note “Dissolved - no longer in business,’’ which I assume 
means the company would like its certificates cancelled. There are two kinds of cancellations. The 
first is voluntary, which is normally granted if the company is in good standing with the 
Commission and does not have a past due balance of the RAF, including statutory penalty and 
interest charges. The other is involuntary. If a company is not in good standing and has an 
outstanding balance of the RAF, the Commission normally cancels the certificate on its own motion 
for a rule violation. It should be noted that any balance owed is forwarded to the Comptroller’s 
Office for further collection action. 

The RAF is .0015% of a company’s total intrastate revenues or $50.00, whichever is greater, 
for each certificate. In addition, if payment is made after the due date, January 30,2002, statutory 
penalty and interest charges are applicable. Since both of the company’s certificates became active 
in 2001, the company owes a minimum of $1 12.00 ($50.00 RAF, $5.00 penalty, and $1 .OO interest 
for each certificate) if payment is postmarked by March 3 1,2002. 

Please let me know by March 12,2002, how the company wishes to proceed. In the meantime, 
if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413- 
6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the above address. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850- 
An Allinnative ActionEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:Nwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 



Mr. Todd J. Heme, CFO 
Page 2 
February 25,2002 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosures 
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AVOID r t ,  3 WEREST C H A R G E S T H E  REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR UEFORE 01/30/?tMIZ 

Interexchange Company Regulatoiy Assessment Fee Return 
I 

JATUS: 
FOR P S C  USE ONL\' 

C'heckc( 
F I o ri da Pub I ic Service Coni m i s s i o n 

(Srr Fitine Inrtrrrtions on Bark of Fnrnil 
r I 

0603001 
003001 

0603WI 
0040 I I 

I 

- P( Actual Return 

- Amended Return 

TJ496-0 1-0-R 

1815 N.W. 169th Place, Suite 3060 
Metstream Communications, lnc. 

Beaverton, OR 97006-73 1 1 

P 

l'ostniark Date 

- Estimated Return 

ERlOD COVERED: 
4/05/2001 TO 12/31/2001 

I 1 

Please Complete Below If Olfcial Moiling Address Has Changed 

Initials of Preparer 

FLORIDA 
ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE 

I .  Long Distance Services 
2. Access Services 
3. Private Line Services 
4. 
5.  Miscellaneous Services 

Leased Facilities 8; Circuits Services 

6. TOTAL Telephone Services s -@e 

7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies. 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 
TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 

I 
a. 
9. 
IO. 
I I .  
12. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
rhese amounts inus1 br intnstnte only and must be verifiable. 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0015) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Laic Payment (see "3. Failure lo File by Due Date" on back) 

INTRASTATE REVENUE 

s 

a w -  

s -0 - 
AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE R l l N l M U h l  ANNUAL FEE IS SSO 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
Facilities-Bascd Carrier ( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregat r 
Aliemate-Opcntor Scmicc ( ) Rebiller (x) 01 her: /q/.SSd'V€/) & LQ /J gYJ" 

BILLING INFORMATION 
iplete below if billing agent ifother than yourself. 

I) 
( "c 1 (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

11 is ihe iota1 amount of customer deposils collected? 
nount: S 'for 19 Amount: S Expires: 

What is ihc iotnl nniount ofbond held (if applicable)? 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
ou lease lelecommunications' facilities? ( )YES ,e 
is. who do you lcase these facilities from? Name: 

iddress: 

. tlic undcrsigncd ownerloflicer of the above-named company. have read the forcgoing and declare t1i:it io tltc hcst of  my h w l c d g e  and belief the nbove infonrintion is a 
on 837.06. Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false sintenlent in writing with the  intent to mislead a 
illy of a misdemeanor ofthe second degree. lhd/OA 

(Date) 
P FU 

(Title) 



I. 

\VOID r, 

I 

'ATUS: 

- Ac 

7 IN1 EREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORS ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR UEFORE o l i 3 o / ? 0 l ) ~  

' lternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

FOR PSC USE ONL)' 
ChcckP 

r 1 I  

Florida Public Service Commission 
(Srr Filiii: tiistriirtiaiis OII Rark 01 Fnmi)  

I Return 
- Estimated Rerum 
-Amended Return 

3RIOD COVERED: 
1/16/2001 TO 12/31/2001 Postmark Date 

Initials ofPrcparer 

P l ~ a s c  Coiiiplet~ B ~ l o w  !r Omrial Moiling Addrcss Has Cliaiigrd 

(Name of Company) '(Address) (Zip) 

FLORIDA 
1- ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

I .  Basic Local Srnices f s 
2 .  
3. Access Services 
4. Privaie Line Sewices 
5 .  
6. Miscellaneous Semices 

Long Distance Services (IntnLATA only)" 

Leased Facilities 6: Circuits Services 

7. TOTAL REVENUES s -0- 
8. 
9. 

10. 

1 I .  

12. 

Thew amounts must bc inlnstate only and must be verifiable. 
Other long disiancc r c \ " x  must be listed on the lnterexchanye Regulatory Assessment Fee Return. 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies' (see "2. Fees" on back) 

Rcgulnior\. Asscssnient Fee Due (Muhiply Line 9 by 0.0015) 
Penalty for Lair Payment (,see "3. Failure io File by Due Date" on back) 
lntcrcst for Lair Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

Net Intnsta~r Opcnting Revenue for Replatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Linc 8 )  - u  - 
- 

13. TOTAL AhlOUKT DUE s -0 - 
AS PROVJDED IN SECTION 364.336. FLORIDA STATUTES, THE RllNlRlUM ANNUAL FEE IS S50 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( 1 Reseller 
(flOther: h lJJp  C V [ ) -  N U  c . A ? 9 a  fd &I,A/eJJ 

BILLMG INFORMATION 
iplcie br*lo\\ if hilling apn i  if other than yourself. - 

(Nu" (Address: CitylStatelZip) (Telephone) 

COMPANY 1 N FORM AT1 ON 

sou lease telrconiniunicntions' facilities? ( YES 
3. who do you IL*DSC tlirsc facilities from? Name: @NO 

Address: 

I. llie undcrsigned ownerlollicer of the above-named company. have read the forezoing and declare thnt  to thc best of niy knowledge and belief the above information is a 
ant to Seclion 837.06. Florida Statuies. whoever knowingly makes a hlsc statement in writing with the intent to mislead n 
shall be guilty of a misdemeinor'of the second degree. 

? F O  /LO/Q2 
( ignaturcofcompany official) (Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number & p p  
F.E.I. No. 

_... . -723b i ' J u E N M  
(Preparer of Form - Please Print IVame) 



25-24.474 Cancellation of a Certificate. 

(1) The Commission may on its own motion cancel a company's certificate for any of the 
following reasons: 
(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted; 
(b) Violation of Commission rule or order; or 
(c) Violation of Florida Statutes. 

(2) 1f.a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from 
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request. 
(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee. 
(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled. 
(c) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and final bills. 
(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service. 

(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the 
information required by subsection (2). 

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. 
Law Implemented 350.1 13, 350.127(1), 364285, 364337. 364.345 FS. 
History-New 2-23-87, Amended 3-13-96. 

.% 

bL' k-24.820 Revocation of a Certificate. 

(1) The Commission may on its own motion, after notice and opportunity for hearing, revoke 
a company's Certificate for any of the following reasons: 
(a) Violation of a term or condition under which the authority was originally granted; 
(b) Violation of Commission rule or order; 
(c) Violation of Florida Statute; or 
(d) Violation of a price list standard. 

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from 
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request. Cancellation of a 
certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the required information. 
(a) A statement of intent and date certain to pay regulatory assessment fee. 
(b) A statement of why the certificate is proposed to be canceled. 
(c) A statement as to how customer deposits and final bills will be handled. 
(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service. 

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. 
Law Implemented 364335, 364345 FS. 
History-New 12-27-95. 



7 INlEKEST CHARGELTHE REGULATOR)' ASSESSMENT FEE RETUKN LIUSl' EL I:ILEL) ON 01: l l i~ l~ ( .~ l~~.  ~ ~ l ~ . 3 0 ~ 2 1 ~ 0 2  

1 n t ere x ch an p e C 0111 pa ii y Regu 1 at o iy A s s e s s 111 en t Fee Ret' u 171 

p( Actual Rerum 
- Estl~nnied Retuni 
- Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
04/05/200 1 TO 133 1 EO0 1 

STATUS: 

000300 I 
UO300 I 

O ( r O 3 0 0  I 
OOJOI I 

TJ496-0 I -0-R 
M et s t ream C onim u n i cations, 1 n c . 
1815 N.W. 169th Place, Suite 3060 
Beaverton, OR 97006-73 1 I 

2002 FEB 20 .AH 1%- 

C o i ' r ~ ~ : ' i r ~ i v ~ ' c E f , ~ , ~ ~ ~  
I' 0 5 i \j 15: 10 

5 I 

I'oslmarl Uale 

FOR PSC USE ONLJ' 

I 

Florida Public Service Cominissioii 
Ism Filing Iiittriirliniis nii I h c k  01 Fnriii) 

LINE NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

~~ ~ 

FLORIDA 
GROSS OITRATiNCi REVENLIT: INTRASTATE REVENUE 

L .  Long Distance Services 
-. 7 Access Services 
3. Private Line Services 
4. 
5 .  Miscellaneous Services 

Leased Fncilities 6: Circuits Services 

6. TOTAL Tclcpltonr Services s - 0 -  
I .  LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 

(see "2. Fees" on hack) ( ) 

TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
Reculatorv Assessment Fee Due (Multiolv Line 8 bv 0.0015) 

8 .  
9. . ,  
10. 
I I. 
12. TOTAL AhlOUNT DUE 

Penalty lo; Late I'aynienl (see "3. Failure 10 File bybue Dale" on back) 
Inievest for Laic I'aynient (see "3. Failure IO File by Due Date" on back) 

* These aiiio~ints iiiust bc i i itrxtate onlv and i i ius t  be verifiable. 

AS PRO\'IDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, T H E  R l l N l R l U R l  ANNUAL FEE IS %SO 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Facilities-Unscd C'arrier ( ) Reseller ( 1 Call Aygrcg:iloI 
( 1 Allernate-Opccitor Scnicr ( ) Rebiller i)o Oilier: l?/SJ-ULVL/I ' N o  & A4664 1.3 gHJ/Nd-s 

~ ~~ ~~ 

BILLMG lNFORMATlON 
Complete belou i f  billing agent if other than yourself. 

0 
(Nainci (Address: C'ityiSiaie!Ztp) (Telephone) 

Whal is the totnl aiiiount of customer deposits collected'! Wh:il i s  Ihc lotal atiiounl of bond held (ifoyplicahlc):' 
Aniouni: S for I9 Amounr: S Espires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
1)n you lease ielecommunications' facilities? 
If YES. \vho do you lcase these faciliiies from? 

( \ YES 
Name: %O 

Address: 

I .  ~ I i c  tindcrsigncd owneriofficer of Ihc ;ihove-n;imed company. h : i w  read the Ihrcgoiiig and dcc.l;irc i h i  io ilic Ocsi ul'iiiy kiiowlctlyc : i d  bcliel'tlic above inlonnation IS ;I 
tion 837.06, Florida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes a I i i lse sialciiieiit in writing with the intent to mislead a 
uilty of a misdemeanor ofthe second degree. 

//30/& 
( Date ) 

(d A7 
(Title) 

. .  
Telepbonc Nunlber Lfb$ '7s ?-6rY&s Number (r7)7 J 'ap  -QSUJ' 

(Prepiirerbf Form - Please Print Name) 
F.E.I. No. ' . 



.I 0 ,\\'OlD 0. ' )  INlEREST C H A R G E S T H E  REGULATOR)' ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN hlUST HI: F I L E D  ON O R  I l l i l ~ O l < L :  01 , ~ l l ' ? l l l l 2  

' Iternative Local Exchange Coiiipany Regulato~y Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS: 

Acttinl Retuni 
Estiiiiated Return 
Atiiended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
04/16/200 1 TO I2/3 1/200 1 

FOIX PSC USE ONLI' 
['llcck:. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
( S e e  Filiiip 1iisinIrI)oIis 011 I3:irl or Ftwnil 

O~lf-I3~~0~1 

1' 

TX548-0 I -0-R 2002 FEB 20 a 0030~ l  I 

18 15 N.W. 169th Place, Suite 4060 ~ ~ ~ , p ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  DlYIS lO 0(103O~I(l 

M et s t ream Co i i i m  u n J cat i on s , 111 c . 

Beaverton, OR 97006-73 1 I 00401 I 
I 

Postii1:irk Dale 

liiilials 01'I'rcp:irci 

Plersc Coi~~p l r i r  Below I f  Official Rlailing Addrrss Has C11angrd 

FLORIDA 

LINE NO. ACCOUNT CL.ASSlFlCATlON GROSS OPERATING REVENLIE INTRASTATE REVENIJE 
I .  Basic Loc:il Scn.ices s x 
2 .  
3. Access Sewices 
4. Private Line Senices 
5 .  

6. Miscellaneous Senices 

Long Distance Services (IiitrnLATA only)" 

Lensed Faciliiirs 6: Circuits Seivices 

7 .  TOTAL REVENUES 
8. 
9. 

I O .  

I I .  

12.  
13. TOTAL AhlOllNT DUE 
Thew aiiiounls niusl he intrastate only and niusi be verifiable. 
Other Ion; dist:incc rc\ cnuc niust be listed on the Interexchange Regulatoiy Assessmenl Fee Return. 

LESS: Amounls Paid to Oiher Telecommunications Companies* (see "1. Fees" 011 back) 
Net lntrast:iw Opcrating Revrnuc for Re:ulatoq Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Liiic S) 
I<cgulnion Asscssnieiil Fee Duc (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0015) 
Penalty for Laic I'nyment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
liitcrcst for Laic I'ayieni (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

' 
* *  

5 -0- 
- U c  

a -0 - 

.AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE klINIR1URI A N N U A L  FEE IS %SO 

BILLING INFORMATION 
C'omplcle bclou il'hilling apcnt if  other than yourself. 

I ) 

iNnme) (Address: CityWatciZip) (Telephone) 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

l o  you icwc lelcconiniunications' facilities? ( ) YES 
I'I'ES. \rho do you Icasc ilicsc Licilities from'? Name: ld() NO 

Address : 

I. the undersigned owneriofficer of the above-nained company. have read the foregoin:! and declare Ihat to ilic best of m y  !iiiou.ledge and belief the above infomintion is n 
ant to Section 837.06. Florida Siatutes. whoever knowiiigl!) iiiakes n liilsc stateiiietit ill writing \villi the intent io mislead a 
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

(Title) (Date) 

Telephone Nuii ihcr  PJ, 3 & y7nr Nuiiiher I 87t f o r .  @>\/J' 
(Prepaier of Form - Please Print Name) 7 ,; 1 7 ,,, --':,. 

i -  / > ,' )(. I'.E,I,No, '/" 
' "" 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 04/22/2002 at 14:08:10 by PJI 

RAF 

Penalty 

Interest 

Complete Name: Metstream Communications, Inc. 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0 .oo $0.00 

Mailing Name: Metstream Communications, Inc. 
Company Code: TJ496 FEID Number: 93-1293436 

Total 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 
Status : 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAP Rate: 

04/05/2001 Inactive Date: 
IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
No RAF Form 
Pending 
No 
No 
0 Payments 

Extension: No 
Comments : No 

Made to Date 
$0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00 

Net RAF Due: $0.00 

I Assessment I Due I Paid I Owe I 

I Extension Fee I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00 I 

Period covered: 01/01/2001 through 12/31/2001 
Operating rev: $0.00 Interstate rev: 
Documents: Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2002 

RAF form mailed on 12/06/2001 

RAF rate: 
$0.00 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 04/22/2002 at 14:08:46 by PJI 

Assessment 

Complete Name: Metstream Communications, Inc. 

Due Paid Owe I 

Mailing Name: Metstream Communications, Inc. 
Company Code: TX548 FEID Number: 93-1293436 

RAP 

Penalty 

Interest 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001 

$0 .oo $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date : 
Service: 
Received: 
Status: 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAP Rate: 

Extension Fee 

Total 

04/16/2001 Inactive Date: 
ALX - Alternative Local Exchange 
No RAP Form 
Pending 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
0 Payments Made to Date 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00 
Net RAP Due: $0.00 

~ ~ ~~ ~ 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Period covered: 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 0 1  through 1 2 / 3 1 / 2 0 0 1  RAF r a t e :  

Documents: Delinquent l e t t e r  mailed on 0 2 / 2 0 / 2 0 0 2  
Operating r ev :  $ 0 . 0 0  Gross i n t r a s t a t e  rev: $ 0 . 0 0  

RAF form mailed on 1 2 / 0 6 / 2 0 0 1  

1 


